
19 August 201 5 

Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
E nvi ron me n ta I Protect ion Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

Reg. No.: WO224-01 

Environmental 
Agency 

24 AUG 20f5 

Re: Applicatiori in accordance with Section 49 (2)(b) of the Waste Management 
Acts 1996 to 201 1, in respect of a Waste Licence issued to Kerry County Council 
for the Listowel Civic Amenity Centre, Tanavalla Industrial Estate, 
Garryantanvally, Tralee Road, Listowel, Co. Kerry. 

Dear Ms. Roche 

I refer to the above licence and your correspondence of 18Ih December 2013 on 
which an extension of two years was granted in accordance with Section 49 
(2)(b) of the Waste Management Act. 

At present there is no civic amenity site provided either by the local authority or 
the private sector north of Tralee town. Therefore, the need to provide a civic 
amenity facility in North Kerry Area has now become more urgent and also 
having regard to the ambitious targets set out in the recent Southern Region 
Waste management Plan. Kerry County Council now intends investigate fully all 
options available to it to progress the development of this site with a view to 
providing the required waste infrastructure to the people of North Kerry. 

I therefore wish to formally seek an extension of licence reference No WO224-01 
for a period of two years commencing on the 21" December 201 5. 

Yours sincerely, 

- 
r Liam Quinlan 

I 

Senior Executive Officer 
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